From: "Gonzalo.Marzal Lopez" <Gonzalo.Marzal.Lopez@eahp.eu>
Date: Tuesday, 19 October 2021 at 14:32
To: Petr Horak <Petr.Horak@eahp.eu>, Andras Sule <Andras.Sule@eahp.eu>, Aida Batista <Aida.Batista@eahp.eu>
Cc: Stephanie Kohl <Stephanie.Kohl@eahp.eu>
Subject: Re: CTF overview_next steps project

Dear All,

I just wanted to check with you if you are ok with the following next steps:

1. Share the project update I sent you (see attached again) to Ian and Rahu for comments also. After that I think we should share this document with the CTF Steering Committee
1. Check with Rahul about his engagement first as CTF WG1 chair. I think that with Ian we need to be more diplomatic as he already asked if he should continue and we said yes (during the last meeting we had in Brussels) but with Rahul I think I can have a call with him and discuss about it (he has already expressed that he is very busy).
1. We should probably also send an email to all WGs to make sure they are still willing to be involved (e.g. the Italian representative for CTF WG3 just retired).
1. Then we should (if ok with you) arrange a call with the CTF Steering Committee to reactivate it and discuss the next steps and check which support they can provide specially to put together the application. I suggest to wait until we hear back again from DG Grow before contacting the steering committee.

Also we already sent an update to DG GROW also asking for a second meeting to discuss in detail the information that needs to be put together for the CTF application. We will keep you updated with their answer.

Thank you very much!

Kind regards,

_____________________________
Gonzalo Marzal Lopez
Project Specialist
European Association of Hospital Pharmacists (EAHP)
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From: Gonzalo.Marzal Lopez <Gonzalo.Marzal.Lopez@eahp.eu>
Date: Thursday, 7 October 2021 at 18:24
To: Petr Horak <Petr.Horak@eahp.eu>, Andras Sule <Andras.Sule@eahp.eu>, Aida Batista <Aida.Batista@eahp.eu>
Cc: Stephanie Kohl <Stephanie.Kohl@eahp.eu>
Subject: CTF overview_next steps project
Dear All,

Please find attached an overview of where we are and  next steps for the project. Please feel free to make amends or let me know if you don’t agree with some of the items. Then I’d suggest we also share it with Ian and Rahul so we can also discuss (specially for Rahul) in a diplomatic way about their involvement. 

I’d say that the next immediate step (after we talk with Ian and Rahul) is to organise a call with the Steering Committee to discuss this document and what needs to be done. 

Thank you very much!
Kind regards,

_____________________________
Gonzalo Marzal Lopez
Project Specialist
European Association of Hospital Pharmacists (EAHP)
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